Chapter 36 References



TABLE OF CONTENTS

36.1	Chapter 1 – Introduction	36-1
36.2	Chapter 2 – Project Rationale and Alternatives	36-1
36.3	Chapter 3 – Project Approvals	36-1
36.4	Chapter 4 – Public Consultation	36-4
36.5	Chapter 5 – Project Location	36-5
36.6	Chapter 6 – Construction	36-5
36.7	Chapter 7 – Operations	36-5
36.8	Chapter 8 – Water Management	36-6
36.9	Chapter 9 – Waste Rock and Rejects	36-6
36.10	Chapter 10 – Decommissioning and Rehabilitation	36-7
36.11	Chapter 11 – Final Voids	36-7
36.12	Chapter 12 – Climate and Climate Change	36-7
36.13	Chapter 13 – Geology, Topography and Soils	36-8
36.14	Chapter 14 – Land Use and Planning	36-8
36.15	Chapter 15 – Surface Water Quality	36-9
36.16	Chapter 16 – Hydrology and Hydraulics	36-9
36.17	Chapter 17 – Groundwater	36-10
36.18	Chapter 18 – Terrestrial Ecology	36-10
36.19	Chapter 19 – Aquatic Ecology	36-14
36.20	Chapter 20 – Stygofauna	36-15
36.21	Chapter 21 – Environmental Offsets	36-16
36.22	Chapter 22 – Air Quality	36-16
36.23	Chapter 23 – Greenhouse Gas	36-17
36.24	Chapter 24 – Noise and Vibration	36-17
36.25	Chapter 25 – Landscape and Visual Amenity	36-18
36.26	Chapter 26 – Waste Management	36-18
36.27	Chapter 27 – Traffic and Transport	36-18
36.28	Chapter 28 – Indigenous Cultural Heritage	36-19
36.29	Chapter 29 – Historical Cultural Heritage	36-20
36.30	Chapter 30 – Economics	36-21
36.31	Chapter 31 – Social Impacts	36-22
36.32	Chapter 32 – Hazard and Risk	36-22
36.33	Chapter 33 – Health and Safety	36-23
36.34	Chapter 34 – Cumulative Impacts	36-23
36.35	Chapter 35 – Matters of National Environmental Significance	36-24





36. REFERENCES

36.1 Chapter 1 – Introduction

Australian Standard AS1940 - The storage and handling of flammable and combustible liquids.

DERM (2012). *Manual for Assessing Hazard Categories and Hydraulic Performance of Dams – Version 1*. Department of Environment and Resource Management, Queensland Government.

Environmental Protection Act 1994, (Qld), (EP Act).

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999, (Cth), (EPBC Act).

Environmental Protection (Greentape Reduction) and Other Legislation Amendment Act 2012, (Qld).

Mines Legislation (Streamlining) Amendment Act 2012, (Qld).

Mineral Resources Act 1989, (Qld).

State Development and Public Works Organisation Act 1971, (Qld).

Sustainable Planning Act 2009, (Qld).

Water Act 2000, (Qld).

36.2 Chapter 2 – Project Rationale and Alternatives

ABC Rural, August 2012.

Environmental Protection (Waste Management) Policy 2000.

The Australian, September 2012.

UBS Securities Australia Ltd, UBS Global I/O® Commodity Price Review, October 2012.

US Energy Information Administration, International Energy Outlook 2011.

Waste Reduction and Recycling Act 2011, (Qld).

36.3 Chapter 3 – Project Approvals

Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Act 2003, (Qld).

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Heritage Protection Act 1984, (Cth).

Agreement between the Government of Australia and the Government of Japan for the Protection of Migratory Birds in Danger of Extinction and their Environment (JAMBA) (1974).

Agreement between the Government of Australia and the Government of the People's Republic of China for the Protection of Migratory Birds and their Environment (CAMBA) (1986).

Agreement between the Government of Australia and the Government of the Republic of Korea on the Protection of Migratory Birds (ROKAMBA) (2006).

ANZECC (2000). Australian and New Zealand Guidelines for Fresh and Marine Water Quality – Volume 1. The National Water Quality Management Strategy. Australian and New Zealand Environment and Conservation Council, Commonwealth of Australia.

Australian Standard (AS) 1940 – The Storage and Handling of Flammable and Combustible Liquids.





Australian Standard (AS) 2187 - Explosives - Storage, transport and use.

Building Act 1975, (Qld).

Building and Construction Industry (Portable Long Service Leave) Act 2002, (Qld).

Building Code of Australia 2012.

Burdekin Dry Tropics Board (2005). Burdekin Dry Tropics Natural Resource Management Plan (2005-2010).

Coal Mining Safety and Health Act 1999, (Qld).

Coastal Protection and Management Act 1995, (Qld).

Convention on the Conservation of Migratory Species of Wild Animals (Bonn Convention) 1983.

Coroners Act 2003, (Qld).

Criminal Code Act 1899, (Qld).

Customs Act 1901, (Cth).

Dangerous Goods Safety Management Act 2001, (Qld).

Dear, S.E, Moore, N.G., Dobos, S.K., Watling, K.M. and Ahern, C.R. (2002). *Queensland Acid Sulfate Soil Technical Manual Soil Management Guidelines* – Version 3.8. Department of Natural Resources and Mines, Queensland Government, Brisbane.

DEHP (2012) Code of Environmental Compliance for High Hazard Dams Containing Hazardous Waste.

DERM (2009). *Queensland Water Quality Guidelines*. Department of Environment and Resource Management, Queensland Government, Brisbane.

DERM (2010). *Burdekin Basin Resource Operations Plan*. Department of Environment and Resource Management, Queensland Government, Brisbane.

DERM (2011). *Queensland Biodiversity Offsets Policy (Version 1): 3 October 2011*. Department of Environment and Resource Management, Queensland Government, Brisbane.

DERM (2012). *Manual for Assessing Hazard Categories and Hydraulic Performance of Dams – Version 1*. Department of Environment and Resource Management, Queensland Government, Brisbane.

DLGP (2012). *Mackay, Isaac and Whitsunday Regional Plan* (2012). Department of Local Government and Planning, Queensland Government, Brisbane.

DSEWPaC (2012). *EPBC Act Environmental Offsets Policy*. Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities, Australian Government, Canberra.

Electricity Act 1994, (Qld).

Energy Efficiency Opportunities Act 2006.

Environmental Protection Act 1994, (Qld), (EP Act).

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999, (Cth), (EPBC Act).

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Amendment (Independent Expert Scientific Committee on Coal Seam Gas and Large Coal Mining Development) Act 2012.

Environmental Protection (Air) Policy 2008 (EPP (Air)).

Environmental Protection (Noise) Policy 2008 (EPP (Noise)).

Environmental Protection (Sea Dumping) Act 1981, (Cth).





Environmental Protection (Water) Policy 2009 (EPP (Water)).

Environmental Protection Regulation 2008.

Environmental Protection (Waste Management) Regulation 2000.

EPA (2008). *Queensland Government Environmental Offset Policy*. Environmental Protection Agency, Queensland Government, Brisbane.

Explosives Act 1999, (Qld).

Explosives Regulation 2003, (Qld).

Fisheries Act 1994, (Qld).

Food Act 2006, (Qld).

Foreign Acquisitions and Takeovers Act 1975, (Cth).

Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Act 1975, (Cth).

Greenhouse Gas Storage Act 2006 (Qld).

Land Act 1994, (Qld).

Land Protection (Pest and Stock Route Management) Act 2002, (Qld).

Local Government Act 1993.

Maritime Safety Queensland Regulation 2002, (Qld).

Mineral Resources Act 1989, (Qld).

Mineral Resources Regulation 2003, (Qld).

Mining and Quarrying Safety and Health Act 1999, (Qld).

National Greenhouse and Energy Report Act 2007 (Cth).

National Water Quality Management Strategy (NWQMS):

http://www.environment.gov.au/water/policy-programs/nwqms/.

Native Title Act 1993, (Cth).

Native Title (Queensland) Act 1993.

Nature Conservation Act 1992, (Qld).

Nature Conservation (Protected Plants) Conservation Plan 2000, (Qld).

Nature Conservation (Wildlife) Regulation 2006, (Qld).

Nature Conservation (Wildlife Management) Regulation 2006, (Qld).

Planning Scheme for Nebo Shire 2008: http://www.isaac.qld.gov.au/planning-schemes.

Planning Scheme for Bowen Shire, 2006: http://www.whitsunday.qld.gov.au/bowen-town-planning.

Queensland Development Code 2012.

Queensland Heritage Act 1992, (Qld).

State Planning Policy 1/02 – Development in the Vicinity of Certain Airports and Aviation Facilities.

State Planning Policy 1/03 Mitigating the Adverse Impacts of Flood, Bushfire and Landslide.

State Planning Policy 1/07 – Housing and Residential Development.

State Planning Policy 1/12 Protection of Queensland's Strategic Cropping Land (SCL).





State Planning Policy 1/92 Development and the Conservation of Agricultural Land.

State Planning Policy 2/02 – Planning and Managing Development Involving Acid Sulfate Soils.

State Planning Policy 2/07 – Protection of Extractive Resources.

State Planning Policy 2/10 – South East Queensland Koala Conservation.

State Planning Policy 2/12 – Planning for Prosperity.

State Planning Policy 3/11 – Coastal Protection. The project is not being developed in a coastal zone.

State Planning Policy 4/10 – Healthy Waters.

State Planning Policy 4/11 - Protecting Wetlands of High Ecological Significance in Great Barrier Reef Catchments.

State Planning Policy 5/10 – Air, Noise and Hazardous Materials.

Soil Conservation Act 1986, (Qld).

State Development and Public Works Organisation Act 1971, (Qld).

State Development and Public Works Organisation Regulation 1999, (Qld).

Strategic Cropping Land Act 2011, (Qld).

Survey and Mapping Infrastructure Act 2003, (Qld).

Sustainable Planning Act 2009, (Qld).

Transport Infrastructure Act 1994, (Qld).

Transport Operations (Marine Pollution) Act 1995, (Qld).

Transport Operations (Marine Pollution) Regulation 2008, (Qld).

Transport Operations (Marine Safety) Act 1994, (Qld).

Transport Operations (Marine Safety) Regulation 2004, (Qld)

Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995, (Qld).

Transport Operations (Road Use Management – Fatigue Management) Regulation 2008, (Qld).

Transport Operations (Road Use Management – Mass, Dimensions and Loading) Regulation 2005, (Qld).

Transport Planning and Coordination Act 1994, (Qld).

United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (Kyoto Protocol) 2007.

Vegetation Management Act 1999, (Qld).

Water Act 2000, (Qld).

Water Resource (Burdekin Basin) Plan 2007.

Water Supply (Safety and Reliability) Act 2008, (Qld).

Work Health and Safety Act 2011, (Qld).

36.4 Chapter 4 – Public Consultation

Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Act 2003, (Qld).

DME (1995). Technical Guidelines for the Environmental Management of Exploration and Mining in Queensland, Part B – Mine Planning Guidelines: Community Consultation. Department of Minerals and Energy, Queensland Government, Brisbane.





Environmental Protection Act 1994, (Qld).

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999, (Cth).

Mineral Resources Act 1989, (Qld).

State Development and Public Works Organisation Act 1971, (Qld).

Sustainable Planning Act 2009 (Qld).

36.5 Chapter 5 – Project Location

DLGP (2012). *Mackay, Isaac and Whitsunday Regional Plan* (2012). Department of Local Government and Planning, Queensland Government, Brisbane.

DNRM (2012). *Central Queensland Mining Developments and Exploration Updates, December 2012*. Department of Natural Resources and Mines, Queensland Government. Available at: http://mines.industry.qld.gov.au/mining/central-qld-info-maps.htm.

Sustainable Planning Act 2009, (Qld).

36.6 Chapter 6 – Construction

Austroads (2012). *Guide to Road Design*. Available at: https://www.onlinepublications.austroads.com.au/collections/agrd/guides.

DERM (2012). *Manual for Assessing Hazard Categories and Hydraulic Performance of Dams* – Version 1. Department of Environment and Resource Management, Queensland Government.

DTMR (2012). *Road Planning and Design Manual*. Department of Transport and Main Roads, Queensland Government. Available at: http://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/Business-industry/Technical-standards-publications/Road-planning-and-design-manual.aspx.

IECA (2008). Best Practice Erosion and Sediment Control Guideline. International Erosion Control Association (Australasia Chapter), Picton NSW.

NHMRC, NRMMC (2011). Australian Drinking Water Guidelines Paper 6 National Water Quality Management Strategy. National Health and Medical Research Council, National Resource Management Ministerial Council, Commonwealth of Australia, Canberra.

Sustainable Planning Act 2009, (Qld).

36.7 Chapter 7 – Operations

Australian Standard (AS) 1940 - The storage and handling of flammable and combustible liquids.

Australian Standard (AS) 2187 Explosives — Storage, Transport and Use.

Austroads (2012). Guide to Road Design. Available at:

https://www.onlinepublications.austroads.com.au/collections/agrd/guides.

Building Code of Australia (BCA) (Volumes One and Two of the National Construction Code (NCC) 2013) http://www.abcb.gov.au/en/about-the-national-construction-code/where-to-view-the-ncc.

DERM (2012). *Manual for Assessing Hazard Categories and Hydraulic Performance of Dams* – Version 1. Department of Environment and Resource Management, Queensland Government.

DTMR (2012). *Road Planning and Design Manual*. Department of Transport and Main Roads, Queensland Government. Available at: http://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/Business-industry/Technical-standards-publications/Road-planning-and-design-manual.aspx.





Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999, (Cth), (EPBC Act).

Queensland Development Code:

http://www.hpw.qld.gov.au/construction/BuildingPlumbing/BuildingLawsCodes/QueenslandDevelopmentCode/Pages/QueenslandDevelopmentCodeCurrentParts.aspx.

Sustaining Planning Act 2009, (Qld).

36.8 Chapter 8 – Water Management

ANZECC (2000). Australian and New Zealand Guidelines for Fresh and Marine Water Quality – Volume 1. The National Water Quality Management Strategy. Australian and New Zealand Environment and Conservation Council, Commonwealth of Australia.

Australian Transport Council. (2007). *Australian Code for the Transport of Dangerous Goods by Road And Rail (ADG Code)*. Volume 1, 7th Edition. Commonwealth of Australia.

Boughton, W. (2004). The Australian Water Balance Model (AWBM): Environmental Modelling & Software 19 (10), 943-956. http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.envsoft.2003.10.007.

DEHP (2012). *Model Water Conditions for Coal Mines in the Fitzroy Basin – Version 2.* Department of Environment and Heritage Protection, Queensland Government.

DERM (2009). *Queensland Water Quality Guidelines*. Department of Environment and Resource Management, Queensland Government, Brisbane.

DERM (2010). *Guidelines for Failure Impact Assessment of Water Dams*. Department of Environment and Resource Management, Queensland Government.

DERM (2012). *Manual for Assessing Hazard Categories and Hydraulic Performance of Dams* – Version 1. Department of Environment and Resource Management, Queensland Government.

Water Supply (Safety and Reliability) Act 2008, (Qld).

36.9 Chapter 9 - Waste Rock and Rejects

AMIRA International. (2002). ARD Test Handbook. Project P387A Prediction and Kinetic Control of Acid Mine Drainage, Ian Wark Research Institute and Environmental Geochemistry International Pty Ltd.

ANZECC (2000). Australian and New Zealand Guidelines for Fresh and Marine Water Quality – Volume 1. The National Water Quality Management Strategy. Australian and New Zealand Environment and Conservation Council, Commonwealth of Australia.

DERM (2012). *Manual for Assessing Hazard Categories and Hydraulic Performance of Dams* – Version 1. Department of Environment and Resource Management, Queensland Government.

DITR (2007). Leading Practice Sustainable Development Program for the Mining Industry. Managing Acid and Metalliferous Drainage. Department of Industry, Tourism and Resources, Canberra ACT.

DME (1995a). Technical Guidelines for the Environmental Management of Exploration and Mining in Queensland, Technical Guideline – Assessment and Management of Acid Drainage. Department of Minerals and Energy, Queensland Government.

DME (1995b). Technical Guidelines for the Environmental Management of Exploration and Mining in Queensland, Technical Guideline – Tailings Management. Department of Minerals and Energy, Queensland Government.





INAP (2009). Global Acid Rock Drainage Guide (GARD Guide). Document prepared by Golder Associates on behalf of the International Network on Acid Prevention (INAP), June 2009 (http://www.inap.com.au/).

NEPC (1999a). National Environmental Protection (Assessment of Site Contamination) Measure. Guideline on investigation levels for soil and groundwater. 'Background Ranges' and 'HIL(E): parks, recreation open space and playing fields'. National Environment Protection Council.

NEPC (1999b). *National Environmental Protection (Assessment of Site Contamination) Measure. Guideline on investigation levels for soil and groundwater*. Groundwater Investigations Levels. National Environment Protection Council.

36.10 Chapter 10 – Decommissioning and Rehabilitation

Australia and New Zealand Minerals and Energy Council and Minerals Council of Australia, Strategic Framework for Mine Closure 2000.

EHP (2012). *Rehabilitation requirements for mining projects*. Mining Guideline, Department of Environmental and Heritage Protection, Queensland Government, August 2012.

Environmental Protection Act 1994, (Qld).

Vacher, C.A., Loch, R.J., and Raine, S.R., (2004). *Identification and Management of Dispersive Mine Spoils*. Final Report produced by Landloch Pty. Ltd. and the National Centre for Engineering in Agriculture, University of Southern Queensland for Australian Centre for Mining Environmental Research. June 2004.

36.11 Chapter 11 - Final Voids

IPCC (2007). *Climate Change 2007: Synthesis Report*. Fourth Assessment Report, Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change.

PHREEQC geochemical modelling package, United States Geological Survey: http://wwwbrr.cr.usgs.gov/projects/GWC coupled/phreeqc/.

36.12 Chapter 12 – Climate and Climate Change

BOM (2011). *Tropic Cyclones*. Australian Bureau of Meteorology, viewed September 2012, http://www.bom.gov.au/jsp/ncc/climate-averages/tropical-cyclones/index.jsp?period=all.

BOM (2012a). Australian Bureau of Meteorology, viewed September 2012, http://www.bom.gov.au/.

BOM (2012b). *Living with Drought*. Australian Bureau of Meteorology, viewed September 2012, http://www.bom.gov.au/climate/drought/livedrought.shtml.

CSIRO 2007, Climate change in Australia: technical report 2007. CSIRO. 148 pp.

Department of Science, Information Technology, Innovation and the Arts (2012). *Drought Situation Reports*. Queensland Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry, viewed September 2012, http://www.longpaddock.qld.gov.au/queenslanddroughtmonitor/queenslanddroughtreport/index.php.

KBR (2012). Byerwen Coal Project – Mine Water Management Strategy. Kellogg Brown & Root Pty Ltd. Report prepared for QCoal Pty Ltd, December 2012.

NMA (2013). *Byerwen Coal Project – Noise and Vibration Assessment*. Noise Mapping Australia. Report prepared for Byerwen Coal, February 2013.

QCoal (2012). Drake Coal Project: Environmental Impact Statement. GHD Australia.





The Air Pollution Model (TAPM), CSIRO: http://www.cmar.csiro.au/research/tapm/

The Long Paddock (2012). Data Drill output from http://www.longpaddock.qld.gov.au/silo. The State of Queensland (Department of Science, Information Technology, Innovation and the Arts).

36.13 Chapter 13 – Geology, Topography and Soils

Australian Heritage Council (2012). *Australia's Fossil Heritage: A Catalogue of Important Australian Fossil Sites*. CSIRO Publishing.

Engineers Australia (1996). Soil Erosion and Sediment Control - Engineering Guidelines for Queensland Construction Sites.

EPA (2008). EPA Best Practice Urban Stormwater Management: Erosion and Sediment Control. Environmental Protection Agency, Queendsland Government.

E.J. Malone, D.W.P. Corbett, and A.R. Jersen, *Geology of the Mount Coolon 1:250,000 sheet area*. Bureau of Mineral Resources, Geology and Geophysics, 1964.

IECA (2008). Best Practice Erosion and Sediment Control. International Erosion Control Association (Australasia Chapter), Picton NSW.

Isbell, R.F. & Murtha G.G (1970). *Burdekin – Townsville Region Resources Series – Soils*. Geographic Section, Department of National Development, Canberra.

Isbell, R.F (1996). *The Australian Soil Classification*. Australian Soil and Land Survey Handbook, 4. CSIRO, Melbourne.

NCST (2009). *Australian Soil and Land Survey Field Handbook (3rd edition)*. National Committee on Soil and Terrain; CSIRO Publishing, Melbourne.

McKenzie, N.J., Grundy, M.J., Webster, R., Ringrose-Voase A.J. (2008). *Guidelines for Surveying Soil and Land Resources* (2nd Edition). CSIRO Publishing.

36.14 Chapter 14 - Land Use and Planning

Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Act 2003, (Qld).

Burdekin Dry Tropics Natural Resource Management Plan (2005–2010) Burdekin Dry Tropics Board.

Department of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander and Multicultural Affairs (DATSIMA) Cultural Heritage Database: http://www.datsima.qld.gov.au/atsis/aboriginal-torres-strait-islander-peoples/indigenous-cultural-heritage/cultural-heritage-database-and-register-search-request.

DERM (2011a). *Protecting Queensland's strategic cropping land – Guidelines for applying the proposed strategic cropping land criteria*. Department of Environment and Resource Management (Land Planning), Queensland Government, September 2011.

DERM (2011b). Code of environmental compliance for exploration and mineral development projects. Department of Environment and Resource Management (Land Planning), Queensland Government, March 2011.

DHLGP (1992). State Planning Policy 1/92 – Development and the Conservation of Agricultural Land. Queensland Government, December 1992.

DLGP (2012a). *Mackay, Isaac and Whitsunday Regional Plan*. Department of Local Government and Planning, Queensland Government, Brisbane.

DLGP (2012b). *Mackay, Isaac and Whitsunday Regulatory Provisions*. Department of Local Government and Planning, Queensland Government, Brisbane.





DPI & DHLGP (1993). Planning guidelines: the identification of good quality agricultural land. Queensland Government, January 1993.

Drake Coal Pty Ltd, Byerwen Coal Pty Ltd / Grace Smallwood & Ors (Birri People) / State of Queensland, [2012] National Native Title Tribunal of Australia (NNTTA) 31 (26 March 2012).

Environmental Protection Act 1994, (Qld).

Gunn R.H., Galloway R.W., Pedley L. & Fitzpatrick E.A. (1967). *Lands of the Nogoa–Belyando Area, Queensland. Land Research Series Number 18*. CSIRO, Australia.

Mineral Resources Act 1989.

Native Title Act 1993, (Qld).

QDME (1995). *Technical Guidelines for the Environmental Management of Exploration and Mining in Queensland – Land Suitability Assessment and Determination of Post-Mining Land Use*. Queensland Department of Mines and Energy, Brisbane.

Queensland Heritage Act 1992, (Qld).

Shields P.G. (1984). *Land Suitability Study of the Collinsville–Nebo–Moranbah Region*. Queensland Department of Primary Industries, Brisbane.

Statutory Instruments Act 1992, (Qld).

Strategic Cropping Land Act 2011, (Qld).

Sustainable Planning Act 2009, (Qld).

36.15 Chapter 15 - Surface Water Quality

AMEC (2012). *Byerwen Coal Project Aquatic Ecology Impact Assessment*. Report prepared for Byerwen Coal Pty Ltd, December 2012.

ANZECC (2000). Australian and New Zealand Guidelines for Fresh and Marine Water Quality – Volume 1. The National Water Quality Management Strategy. Australian and New Zealand Environment and Conservation Council, Commonwealth of Australia.

DERM (2009). *Queensland Water Quality Guidelines, Version 3*, September 2009. Department of Environment and Resource Management, Queensland Government, Brisbane.

DERM (2012). Wetland Maps, access at http://www.wetlandinfo.derm.qld.gov.au.

Dight, I, (2009). Burdekin Water Quality Improvement Plan, NQ Dry Tropics, Townsville.

DNRM (2012). Guideline—Activities in a watercourse, lake or spring associated with a resource activity or mining operations WAM/2008/3435. Department of Natural Resources and Mines, Queensland Government.

Environmental Protection (Water) Policy 2009.

Water Act 2000, (Qld).

Water Resource (Burdekin Basin) Plan 2007.

36.16 Chapter 16 – Hydrology and Hydraulics

CoalConnect (2009). Gap50 Design Report, Brisbane, Queensland.





DERM (2011). Watercourse Diversions – Central Queensland Mining Industry, Central West Region, Queensland. Department of Environment and Resource Management, Queensland Government, Brisbane.

DERM (2012). *Manual for Assessing Hazard Categories and Hydraulic Performance of Dams – Version 1.*Department of Environment and Resource Management, Queensland Government.

Queensland Government, Mackay, Isaac, and Whitsunday Regional Plan (MIWRP) 2012.

State Planning Policy 1/03. *Mitigating the Adverse Impacts of Flood, Bushfire and Landslide*. Department of Local Government and Planning, Queensland Government.

36.17 Chapter 17 – Groundwater

ANZECC (2000). Australian and New Zealand Guidelines for Fresh and Marine Water Quality – Volume 1. The National Water Quality Management Strategy. Australian and New Zealand Environment and Conservation Council, Commonwealth of Australia.

Bouwer, Herman and Rice, R.C., 1976, A slug test for determining hydraulic conductivity of unconfined aquifers with completely or partially penetrating wells, Water Resources Research 12(3) 423–428.

DERM (2009). *Queensland Water Quality Guidelines*. Department of Environment and Resource Management, Queensland Government, Brisbane.

DERM (2012). *Manual for Assessing Hazard Categories and Hydraulic Performance of Dams – Version 1*. Department of Environment and Resource Management, Queensland Government.

DNRM (2011). *Queensland Bore Database*. Department of Natural Resources and Mines, Queensland Government. Available at http://www.dnrm.qld.gov.au/home.

Environmental Protection Regulation 2008 (Qld).

Environmental Protection (Water) Policy 2009.

Marinelli and Niccoli (2000). Simple Analytical Equations for Estimating Groundwater Inflow to a Mine Pit. Vol 38, No. 2 - Ground water – March-April 2000 (pages 311-314).

NHMRC, NRMMC (2011). *Australian Drinking Water Guidelines Paper 6 National Water Quality Management Strategy*. National Health and Medical Research Council, National Resource Management Ministerial Council, Commonwealth of Australia, Canberra.

RLA (2012). *Environmental Impact Assessment - Groundwater Aspects*. Rob Lait and Associates Pty Ltd. Report prepared for Byerwen Coal Pty Ltd, February 2013.

Water Resource (Burdekin Basin) Plan 2007.

Water Resource (Great Artesian Basin) Plan 2006.

36.18 Chapter 18 - Terrestrial Ecology

AMEC (2012). *Byerwen Coal Project Aquatic Ecology Impact Assessment*. Report prepared for Byerwen Coal Pty Ltd, December 2012.

Aumann, T. and D. Baker-Gabb (1991). RAOU Report 75. *A Management Plan for the Red Goshawk*. RAOU. Royal Australasian Ornithologists Union, Melbourne.

Ayers, D, Nash, S, & Baggett, K (Eds) 1996, Threatened Species of Western New South Wales, New South Wales National Parks and Wildlife Service, Hurstville.

Birds Australia Bird Atlas datasearch: http://www.birdata.com.au/about-atlas.vm.





Bean, A.R (2010). *Kelita (Amaranthaceae), a new genus from Queensland, Australia*. Muelleria 28(2): 105-109. Queensland Herbarium, Brisbane Botanic Gardens, Mt Coot-tha road, Toowong, Queensland 4066, Australia.

Bennett, A (2006). In Attiwil, P and Wilson, B. (eds) *Ecology: an Australian Perspective*. Oxford University Press, Melbourne.

Blakers M., Davies, S. J. J. F. and Reilly, P. N. (1984). *The Atlas of Australian Birds*. R.A.O.U. Melbourne University Press, Melbourne.

BTF Recovery Team (2007). *National recovery plan for the black-throated finch southern subspecies Poephila cincta cincta*. Black-throated Finch Recovery Team, Department of Environment and Climate Change (NSW) and Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service. Report to the Department of the Environment and Water Resources, Canberra. Department of Environment and Climate Change (NSW). Hurstville and Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service, Brisbane.

Busnel (1971) in Environment Australia (1998). Best Practice Management in Mining – Noise, Vibration and Airblast Control: Commonwealth of Australia.

Cameron, C. A. C. (1992). Further notes on Square-tailed Kites nesting in south-east Queensland. Sunbird 22(2): 30-31.

Churchill, S. (2008). Australian Bats. Allen and Unwin, Crows Nest, NSW.

Clancy, G.P. (2010). Causes of mortality in the black-necked stork Ephippiorhynchus asiaticus australis in New South Wales. Australian Field Ornithology 27: 65-75.

Coffin, A.W (2007). From roadkill to road ecology: A review of the ecological effects of roads: Journal of Transport Geography 15 (2007) 396–406.

Cogger, H. G. (2000). Reptiles and Amphibians of Australia. Reed New Holland, Sydney.

Cogger, H. G., Cameron, E. E., Sadlier, R. A. and Eggler, P. (1993). *The action plan for Australian reptiles*. Australian Nature Conservation Agency, Canberra. 254 pp.

Department of Environment & Conservation New South Wales (DEC) 2005a, Dichanthium setosum – Profile.

DERM (2008). *Biodiversity planning Assessment for the Brigalow Belt and New England Tablelands*. Version 1.3. Department of Environment and Resource Management, Queensland Government Brisbane.

DERM (2009). Regional Vegetation Management Code for Brigalow Belt and New England Tablelands Bioregions. Department of Environment and Resource Management, Queensland Government Brisbane.

DERM (2010a). Burdekin Natural Resource Management Region Back on Track Actions for Biodiversity. Department of Environment and Resource Management, Queensland Government Brisbane.

DERM (2010b). *Type A Restricted Plants – Information Sheet*. Department of Environment and Resource Management, Queensland Government Brisbane. Available at: http://www.ehp.qld.gov.au/register/p01990aa.pdf.

DEWHA (2009). Significant impact guidelines for the endangered black-throated finch (southern) (Poephila cincta cincta). Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts Nationally threatened species and ecological communities EPBC Act policy statement 3.13. Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts, Australian Government.

Doley D (2006). Airborne Particulates and vegetations: Review of Physical Interactions. Clean Air and Environmental Quality, vol 41, no. 2.





Dorfman, E. J., Lamont, A. and Dickman, C. R. (2001). Foraging behaviour and success of Black-necked Storks (*Ephippiorhynchus asiaticus*) in Australia: implications for management. Emu 101,145–149.

DSEWPaC (2003). *Rostratula australis in Species Profile and Threats Database*, Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities, Canberra. Available from: http://www.environment.gov.au/sprat accessed 2012.

DSEWPaC (2008). Approved conservation advice for *Luecopogon cuspidatus*. Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999. Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities, Canberra, Australia.

DSEWPaC (2011). Draft Referral guidelines for the nationally listed Brigalow Belt reptiles. Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999. Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities, Canberra, Australia.

DSEWPAC (2012a). *EPBC Act Protected Matters Report* – created 23/02/2012. Commonwealth Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities.

DSEWPaC (2012b). *Geophaps scripta scripta in Species Profile and Threats Database*, Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities, Canberra. Available from: http://www.environment.gov.au/sprat, accessed 28/09/2012.

DSEWPaC (2012c). *Poephila cincta cincta in Species Profile and Threats Database*, Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities, Canberra. Available from: http://www.environment.gov.au/sprat, accessed 28/09/2012.

EHP (2012). Wildlife Online Database. Department of Environmental and Heritage Protection, Queensland Government. http://www.ehp.qld.gov.au/wildlife/wildlife-online/generate a species list for a selected area.php.

EHP Environmentally Sensitive Area (ESA) mapping: http://www.ehp.qld.gov.au/licences-permits/maps of environmentally sensitive areas.php.

EHP Essential Habitat Mapping (Version 2):

http://www.nrm.qld.gov.au/vegetation/code review 06/eh review.html.

EHP High Value Regrowth Mapping (Version 2):

http://www.nrm.qld.gov.au/services resources/item details.php?item id=33142.

EHP Regional Ecosystem Mapping—version 6.1:

http://www.ehp.qld.gov.au/ecosystems/biodiversity/regional-ecosystems/data/index.php.

EHP Wetland Mapping: http://www.ehp.qld.gov.au/ecosystems/wetlands/referable-wetlands-maps.html.

Environment Australia (2001a). *A Directory of Important Wetlands in Australia, Third Edition*. Environment Australia, Canberra.

Environment Australia (2001b). *Brigalow Regrowth and the EPBC Act: Commonwealth of Australia*. Environment Australia, Canberra.

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999, (Cth), (EPBC Act).

Forster, P.I. (1992). *A taxonomic revision of Cerbera L. (Apocynaceae) in Australia and Papuasia*. Austrobaileya vol. 3, no. 4, pp. 569–579.

Garnett, S. T. and G. M. Crowley (2000). *The Action Plan for Australian Birds 2000*. Environment Australia, Canberra.

Hill, K.D. (1998). Cycadophyta. In: Flora of Australia 48: 597–661. CSIRO Publishing: Melbourne.





IUCN (2012). *Redlist of Threatened Species: Chalinolobus picatus*. http://www.iucnredlist.org/details/4422/0.

Jolly, J. (1989). *Square-tailed Kite breeding in South Australia*. South Australian Ornithologist 30: 213-214.

KBR (2012). *Mine Water Management Strategy*. Kellogg Brown and Root. report prepared for Byerwen Coal Pty Ltd.

Land Protection (Pest and Stock Route Management) Act 2002.

Larkin R.P (1996). *Effects of Military Noise on Wildlife: A Literature Review*. USACELRL Technical Report 96/21 Jan 1996, Centre for Wildlife Ecology, Illinois Natural History Survey 607E Peabody Drive, Chapaign, Illinois USA 61820 [Online] Available:

http://nhsbig.inhs.uiuc.edu/bioacoustics/noise and wildlife.txt.

Marchant S., and Higgins P. J. (Eds) (1990). *Handbook of Australian, New Zealand and Antarctic Birds*. Volume 1: Ratites to Ducks. Oxford University Press, Melbourne.

Marchant, S. and Higgins, P.J. (Eds) (1993). *Handbook of Australian, New Zealand and Antarctic Birds*. Volume 2: Raptors to Lapwings. Oxford University Press, Melbourne.

Mitchell, D. F. (1996). Foraging Ecology of the Black-throated Finch Poephila cincta cincta. M.Sc. Thesis. Townsville: James Cook University of North Queensland.

Nature Conservation Act 1992, (Qld).

Neldner, V. J., Wilson, B. A., Thompson, E. J. and Dillewaard, H. A. (2005). *Methodology for Survey and Mapping of Regional Ecosystems and Vegetation Communities in Queensland*. Version 3.1. Updated September 2005. Queensland Herbarium, Environmental Protection Agency, Brisbane. 128 pp.

NPWS (1999). *Threatened Species Information: Cotton Pygmy-goose*. New South Wales National Parks and Wildlife Services.

NRA (2011). *Byerwen Coal 2011 Wet Season Baseline Limnology Survey*. NRA Environmental Consultants. Report prepared for QCoal Pty Ltd, August 2011.

Pringle, J. D. (1985). *The Waterbirds of Australia*. Angus and Robertson/National Photographic Index of Australian Wildlife. Sydney, Australia.

QPWS (1999). Geophaps scripta scripta. Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service, Forest Management.

Queensland Herbarium (2007). *National Multi-species Recovery Plan for the cycads, Cycas megacarpa, Cycas ophiolitica, Macrozamia cranei, Macrozamia lomandroides, Macrozamia pauli-guilielmi and Macrozamia platyrhachis.* [Online]. Report to Department of the Environment and Water Resources, Canberra. Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service, Brisbane.

Queensland Herbarium HERBRECS Database:

http://www.nrm.qld.gov.au/services resources/item details.php?item id=33506.

Regional Ecosystem Description Database (REDD):

http://www.ehp.qld.gov.au/ecosystems/biodiversity/regional-ecosystems/how to download redd.html.

Richardson, R. (2006). *Queensland Brigalow Belt Reptile Recovery Plan 2008 – 2012*. Report to the Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts, Canberra. WWF-Australia, Brisbane.

SGAP (2007). <u>Cerbera dumicola.</u> Society for Growing Australian Plants. Article by Irene Champion, April 2007.





TSSC (2008a). Approved Conservation Advice for Natural Grasslands of the Queensland Central highlands and northern Fitzroy Basin: Commonwealth of Australia. Threatened Species Scientific Committee.

TSSC (2008b). Commonwealth Listing Advice on the Natural Grasslands of the Queensland Central highlands and northern Fitzroy Basin: Commonwealth of Australia. Threatened Species Scientific Committee.

Unidel (2011). *Baseline Flora and Fauna Study* Rev C. Unidel Pty Ltd. A report prepared for Byerwen Coal, July 2011.

Vegetation Management Act 1999, (Qld).

Wang, J. (1995). Resource Sciences Centre, Department of Natural Resources (DNR).

Wormington, K., Hendry, R. Black, R., Black, L. and Tucker, G. (2009). Flora and Fauna Assessment of the Exploration Permit Coal 614 Project area near Glenden, Central Queensland. A report to QCoal Pty Ltd. Centre for Environmental Management, Central Queensland University.

WRC (2009). Whitsunday Regional Council Pest Management Plan 2009–2014. Whitsunday Regional Council, Queensland.

Zann, R. (1976). *Distribution, status and breeding of Black-throated Finches Poephila cincta in northern Queensland.* Emu. 76:201-206.

36.19 Chapter 19 - Aquatic Ecology

AS/NZS 5667.6, (1998). Guidance on sampling of rivers and streams.

AS 1940 (2004). The Storage and Handling of Flammable and Combustible Liquids.

Chessman B. C. (2003). *New sensitivity grades for Australian river macroinvertebrates*. Marine and Freshwater Research, vol. 54, pp. 95-103.

Cotterell, E. (1998). Fish Habitat Guideline FHG 001 – Fish Passage in Streams: Fisheries guidelines for design of stream crossings. Department of Primary Industries, Brisbane.

DERM (2009a). *Queensland Water Quality Guidelines, Version 3*, September 2009. Department of Environment and Resource Management, Queensland Government, Brisbane.

DERM (2010). Burdekin Natural Resource Management Region 'Back on Track' Actions for Biodiversity. Queensland Department of Environment and Resource Management, Brisbane.

DERM (2012). Burdekin Basin Wetland Summary Information: wildlife recorded from Burdekin Basin. Queensland Department of Environment and Resource Management, Brisbane. Viewed May 2012, at: http://wetlandinfo.derm.qld.gov.au/wetlands/MappingFandD/WetlandMapsAndData/SummaryInfo/B-120.jsp.

DNRM (2001). *Queensland Australian River Assessment System (AUSRIVAS) Sampling and Processing Manual*. August 2001. Department of Natural Resources and Mines, Queensland Government, Rocklea.

DSEWPAC (2012). *EPBC Act Protected Matters Report – created 23/02/2012*. Commonwealth Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities.

EHP (2012). *Map of Referrable Wetlands*. Department of Environment and Heritage Protection, Queensland Government. Available at: http://www.ehp.qld.gov.au/ecosystems/wetlands/referable-wetlands-maps.html.

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999, (Cth).

Fisheries Act 1994, (Qld).





Inglis S. N. and Howell S. (2009a). *Aquatic Conservation Assessments (ACA), Using AquaBAMM, for the riverine wetlands of the Great Barrier Reef catchment: Burdekin region*. Queensland Department of Environment and Resource Management, Brisbane.

Inglis S. N. and Howell S. (2009b). *Aquatic Conservation Assessments (ACA), Using AquaBAMM, for the non-riverine wetlands of the Great Barrier Reef catchment: Burdekin region*. Queensland Department of Environment and Resource Management, Brisbane.

Land Protection (Pest and Stock Route Management) Act 2002, (Qld).

Nature Conservation Act 1992, (Qld).

NSW Office of Water (2010). Controlled activities – *Guidelines for watercourse crossings*. NSW Department of Environment, Climate Change and Water.

Popper, A., & Hastings, M. (2009). The effects of anthropogenic sources of sound on fishes. *Journal of Fish Biology*, 75, 455-489.

Pusey B., Kennard M. and Arthington A. (2004). *Freshwater Fishes of North-Eastern Australia*. CSIRO Publishing, Collingwood.

TSSC (2009). Commonwealth Listing Advice on *Elseya irwini* (Irwin's Turtle). Threatened Species Scientific Committee, Department of Environment, Heritage and the Arts, Canberra.

Water Act 2000, (Qld).

36.20 Chapter 20 - Stygofauna

Dumas P. & Fontanini G. (2001). Sampling fauna in aquifers: a comparison of net-sampling and pumping. Archiv für Hydrobiologie 150, 661-676.

EPA (2003). Guidance for the assessment of environmental factors (in accordance with the Environmental Protection Act 1986). Sampling of subterranean fauna in groundwater and caves. Guidance Statement 54. Environmental Protection Authority, Western Australia.

EPA (2007). Guidance for the assessment of environmental factors (in accordance with the Environmental Protection Act 1986). Sampling methods and survey considerations for Subterranean Fauna in Western Australia. Guidance Statement 54a: Technical appendix for Guidance Statement 54. Environmental Protection Authority, Western Australia.

GHD (2011). Stygofauna Survey for Xstrata Newlands Coal Project. Technical report prepared by GHD for Xstrata Newlands Coal.

Gibert, J., Danielopol, D., & Stanford, J.A. (Eds) (1994). Groundwater Ecology. Academic Press.

Hancock, P.J. and Boulton, A.J. (2008). *Stygofauna biodiversity and endemism in four alluvial aquifers in eastern Australia*. Invertebrate Systematics 22, 117-126.

Humphreys, W.F. (2002). *Groundwater ecosystems in Australia: an emerging understanding*. Keynote address. Proceedings of the International Association of Hydrogeologists Conference, Darwin, 12-17 May, 2002.

Pinder, A.M. & Brinkhurst, R.O. (1994). A preliminary guide to the identification of microdile oligochaetes of Australian freshwaters. Identification Guide No. 1, Cooperative Research Centre for Freshwater Ecology: Albury.

RLA (2012). *Project 184 Suitability of Xstrata Bores for Assessment of Stygofauna*. Byerwen Coal Project. Rob Lait & Associates Pty Ltd. Technical Note to QCoal Pty Ltd.





Serov, P. (2002). *A Preliminary Identification of Australian Syncarida (Crustacea)*. Cooperative Research Centre for Freshwater Ecology. Identification and Ecology Guide No.44. Albury, NSW.

36.21 Chapter 21 – Environmental Offsets

DAFF (2012). *Marine Fish Habitat Offset Policy*. Fisheries Queensland, Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry.

DERM (2010). Offsets for Net Gain of Koala Habitat in South East Queensland Policy. Department of Environment and Resource Management, Queensland Government, Brisbane.

DERM (2011a). *Queensland Biodiversity Offsets Policy (Version 1): 3 October 2011*. Department of Environment and Resource Management, Queensland Government, Brisbane.

DERM (2011b). *Policy for Vegetation Management Offsets (Version 3): 30 September 2011*. Department of Environment and Resource Management, Queensland Government, Brisbane.

DERM (2011c). Ecological Equivalence Methodology Guideline; Policy for Vegetation Management Offsets; Queensland Biodiversity Offset Policy, Version 1, 3 October 2011, DERM.

DSEWPaC (2012). Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 Environmental Offsets Policy. Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities, Commonwealth of Australia.

Environment Australia (2001). *Brigalow Regrowth and the EPBC Act: Commonwealth of Australia*. Environment Australia, Canberra.

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999, (Cth).

EPA (2008). *Queensland Government Environmental Offsets Policy*. Environmental Protection Agency, Queensland Government, Brisbane.

Eyre, T.J., Kelly, A.L, and Neldner, V.J. (2011). *BioCondition: A Terrestrial Vegetation Condition Assessment Tool for Biodiversity in Queensland*. Field Assessment Manual. Version 2.1 Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), Biodiversity Sciences Unit, Brisbane.

Land Title Act 1994.

Land Act 1994.

Nature Conservation Act 1992, (Qld).

State Development and Public Works Organisation Act 1971, (Qld).

Vegetation Management Act 1999, (Qld).

36.22 Chapter 22 - Air Quality

Australian Department of Climate Change and Energy Efficiency (June 2012), *National Greenhouse Accounts (NGA) Factors'*.

Connell Hatch (2008), Interim Report, Environmental Evaluation of Fugitive Coal Dust Emissions from Coal Trains Goonyella, Blackwater and Moura Coal Rail Systems. Queensland Rail Limited.

DERM (2003). Preparing an Environmental Management Overview Strategy (EMOS) for Non-standard Mining Projects. Department of Environment and Resource Management, Queensland Government Brisbane.

Doley D (2006). *Airborne Particulates and vegetations: Review of Physical Interactions*. Clean Air and Environmental Quality, vol 41, no. 2.





CSIRO. The Air Pollution Model (TAPM). Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (CSIRO). http://www.cmar.csiro.au/research/tapm/.

National Pollution Inventory Emission Estimation Technique Manual for Mining Version 2.3 (2012).

Queensland Government, Environmental Protection (Air) Policy 2008.

QR Network (2010). Coal Dust Management Plan. Queensland Rail Network.

USEPA (2003). *Compilation of Air Pollutant Emission Factors, AP-42, Fifth Edition, 2003*. United States Environmental Protection Agency, Office of Air and Radiation Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards, Research Triangle Park, North Carolina, 27711.

36.23 Chapter 23 – Greenhouse Gas

AGSO (2000). *Energy/Greenhouse Benchmarking Study of Coal Mining Industry*. Australian Geological Survey Organisation.

Clean Energy Act 2011, (Qld).

DCCEE (2011). *National Greenhouse Accounts (NGA) Factors*. Department of Climate Change and Energy Efficiency, Commonwealth of Australia.

DCCEE (2012). Australian National Greenhouse Accounts - *Quarterly Update of Australia's National Greenhouse Gas Inventory, June Quarter 2012*. Department of Climate Change and Energy Efficiency, Commonwealth of Australia.

National Greenhouse and Energy Reporting Act 2007.

Raison J, Keith H, Barrett D, Burrows B, Grierson P (2003). *Spatial Estimates of Biomass in 'Mature' Native Vegetation*. National Carbon Accounting System Technical Report No. 44. November 2003. www.climatechange.gov.au.

36.24 Chapter 24 – Noise and Vibration

AS 1055.1-1997 Acoustics-Description and measurement of environmental noise Part 1: General procedures.

AS 1055.2-1997 Acoustics-Description and measurement of environmental noise Part 2: Application to specific situations.

British Standard 7385: Part 2-1993. Evaluation and Measurement for Vibration in Buildings.

DERM (2000). *Noise Measurement Manual 3rd Edition*. Queensland Department of Environment and Resource Management, Brisbane.

enHealth Council (2004). The health effects of environmental noise – other than hearing loss.

Environmental Protection Act 1994, (Qld).

Environmental Protection (Noise) Policy 2008.

EPA (2004). Ecoaccess Guideline: *Planning for Noise Control*. Environmental Protection Agency, Queensland Government, July 2004.

EPA (2006). *Ecoaccess Guideline: Noise and Vibration from Blasting*. Environmental Protection Agency, Queensland Government, March 2004.

FTA (2006). *Transit Noise and Vibration Impact Assessment (FTA0VA-90-1003-06).* Federal Transit Administration.





German Standard DIN 4150.3-1999 Structural Vibration – Part 3: Effects of vibration on structures.

Roberts, C. (2004) *Ecoaccess Guideline "Assessment of Low Frequency Noise"*. Proceedings Acoustics 2004 Gold Coast.

Savery & Associates (2011). Environmental Noise Assessment China First Project Mine and Rail Assessment.

WHO (2009). Night Noise Guidelines for Europe. World Health Organisation.

36.25 Chapter 25 – Landscape and Visual Amenity

New South Wales Roads and Traffic Authority (2009). *Environmental Impact Assessment Guidance Note – Guidelines for Landscape Character and Visual Impact Assessment*.

The Landscape Institute and Institute of Environmental Management and Assessment (2002). *Guidelines for Landscape and Visual Impact Assessment*. Spoon press, United Kingdom.

Western Australian Planning Commission (2007). Visual Landscape Planning in Western Australia.

Xstrata (2012). Newlands Coal Extension Project Environmental Impact Statement. Xstrata Coal Queensland Pty Ltd.

36.26 Chapter 26 – Waste Management

AS 1940 (2004). The Storage and Handling of Flammable and Combustible Liquids.

EHP (2012). Operational Policy - *Disposal and storage of scrap tyres at mine sites*. Queensland Department of Environment and Heritage Protection, August 2012.

Environmental Protection Act 1994, (Qld).

Environmental Protection Regulation 2008, (Qld).

Environmental Protection (Waste Management) Policy 2000, (Qld).

Environmental Protection (Waste Management) Regulation 2000, (Qld).

Waste Reduction and Recycling Act 2011, (Qld).

Waste Reduction and Recycling Regulation 2011, (Qld).

36.27 Chapter 27 – Traffic and Transport

Austroads (2009). Austroads Guide to Road Design. 8 Parts, Austroads, Sydney, NSW.

Bitre Airport Traffic Data Source:

http://www.bitre.gov.au/publications/ongoing/files/WebMonthlyAirportJanuary2013.xls.

Coal Mine Safety and Health Act 1999, (Qld).

DTMR (2002). *Road Planning and Design Manual.* Department of Transport and Main Roads, Queensland Government.

DTMR (2006). *Guideline for Assessment of Road Impacts of Development*. Department of Transport and Main Roads, Queensland Government.

DTMR (2008). *Roads Implementation Program 2009-2010 to 2013-2014.* Department of Transport and Main Roads, Queensland Government.

National Transport Commission (2007), Australian Dangerous Goods Code, Version 7 (ADG7).





Road Rest Areas Source Data: http://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/Interactive- Map.aspx?region=Mackay/Whitsunday&showcat=RA,DR,HV,HVSP,RAHV,RADR.

TMR Port Throughput Data Source:

 $\frac{http://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/^\sim/media/busind/Transport%20sectors/Ports/Trade%20statistics/2011\%20trade%20stats%20docs/Current%20trade%20stats%20doc%202011/TradeStatisticsforQueenslandPorts2011revised280312.pdf.$

Transport Infrastructure (Dangerous Goods by Rail) Regulation 2008, (Qld).

Transport Operations (Road Use Management – Dangerous Goods) Regulation 2008, (Qld).

36.28 Chapter 28 – Indigenous Cultural Heritage

Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Act 2003, (Qld).

Australian Heritage Commission Act 1975, (Cth).

Australia ICOMOS Burra Charter (1999). The Burra Charter: The Australia ICOMOS charter for the conservation of places of cultural significance. ICOMOS.

Brayshaw, H. (1977). *Aboriginal material culture in the Herbert/Burdekin district, North Queensland*. Townsville: Unpublished PhD thesis, Department of History, James Cook University.

Brayshaw, H. (1990). Well beaten paths: Aborigines of the Herbert/Burdekin district, north Queensland: an ethnographic and archaeological study. Townsville: Department of History, James Cook University of North Queensland.

Coroners Act 2003, (Qld).

Criminal Code Act 1899, (Qld).

Curr, E. M. (1887). *The Australian race: its origins, languages, customs, place of landing in Australia, and the routes by which it spread itself over that continent*. Melbourne: Government Printer.

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999, (Cth).

Evans, R. (2010). *The country has another past: Queensland and the history wars* [Paper in: Passionate Histories: Myth, Memory and Indigenous Australia. (F. Peters-Little, & A. a. Curthoys, Eds.) *Aboriginal History Monograph*, 21, 9-38.

Hatte, E. (2011a). Byerwen Project Desktop Report, Indigenous Cultural Heritage: Birri Native title Area. Brisbane: not published.

Hatte, E. (2011b). Byerwen Project Desktop Report, Indigenous Cultural Heritage: Jangga Native title Area. Brisbane: not published.

Hatte, E. (2012, October 16). phone conversation. Brisbane, Qld.

Land Act 1994, (Qld).

Leichhardt, L. (1964). *Journal of an overland expedition in Australia from Moreton Bay to Port Essington, a distance of upwards of 3000 miles, during the years, 1844-1845*. Adelaide: Libraries Board of South Australia.

Local Government Act 1993, (Qld).

Loos, N. (1982). *Invasion and resistance: Aboriginal-European relations on the North Queensland frontier*, 1861-1897. Canberra: Australian National University Press.





Murray, A. (1864). *Diary*. Diary (73pp.) Of Andrew Murray, on an expedition from Uralla to the Mackay district of Queensland, 1860-1862.

Native Title Act 1993, (Cth).

Native Title (Queensland) Act 1993, (Qld).

Nature Conservation Act 1992, (Qld).

National Native Title Tribunal: Birri People: QUD 6244/98; QC 98/12.

National Native Title Tribunal: Jangga People QUD 6230/98; QC 98/10; QCD2012/009.

Planning Scheme for Nebo Shire 2008: http://www.isaac.qld.gov.au/planning-schemes.

Planning Scheme for Bowen Shire, 2006: http://www.whitsunday.qld.gov.au/bowen-town-planning.

Queensland Heritage Act 1992, (Qld).

Terrill, A. (1993). *Biri: a salvage study of a Queensland language* (Thesis (B.A. (Hons)). Canberra: Australian National University Press.

Tindale, N. B. (1974). *Aboriginal tribes of Australia: their terrain, environmental controls, distribution, limits, and proper names*. Canberra: Australian National University Press.

Wills, K. H. (1896). Memoir. State Library of Queensland, OM 75-75/3.

36.29 Chapter 29 - Historical Cultural Heritage

Australia ICOMOS Burra Charter. (1999). The Burra Charter: The Australia ICOMOS charter for the conservation of places of cultural significance. ICOMOS.

Australian Heritage Commission Act 1975, (Cth).

Australian Heritage Council Act 2003.

Breslin, B., & James Cook University of North Queensland, D. o. (1992). *Exterminate with pride:*Aboriginal-European relations in the Townsville-Bowen region to 1869. Townsville, Qld, Australia: James Cook University.

Coroners Act 2003, (Qld).

Criminal Code Act 1899, (Qld).

DEHP phone correspondence (29 April 2013) ref. Queensland Heritage Register currency.

De Satge, O. (1901). Pages from the Journal of a Queensland Squatter. London: Hurst and Blackett.

Dunne. (1950). *Brief History of the Coal Mining Industry in Queensland*. Journal of the Royal Historical Society of Queensland, 4(3), 313-339.

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999, (Cth).

Fetherstonhaugh, C. (1918). *After many days: being the reminiscences of Cuthbert Fetherstonhaugh*. Sydney: John Andrew & Co., Printers.

Fox, M. (1921). The history of Queensland its people and industries: an historical and commercial review, an epitome of progress: descriptive and biographical facts, figures and illustrations. Adelaide: Hussey & Gillingham for the States Publishing Co.

Hatte, E. (2012). *Non-Indigenous History Technical Report: Byerwen Coal Project*. Brisbane: not published.

Hatte, E. (2012, October 16). phone conversation. Brisbane, Qld.





Hoch, I. (1993). Barcaldine Local Authority 1893-1993. Barcaldine: Barcaldine Shire Council.

Johnston, W. R. (1982). *The call of the land: a history of Queensland to the present day*. Milton: Jacaranda Press.

Land Act 1994, (Qld).

Leichhardt, L. (1964). *Journal of an overland expedition in Australia from Moreton Bay to Port Essington, a distance of upwards of 3000 miles, during the years, 1844-1845*. Adelaide: Libraries Board of South Australia.

Local Government Act 1993, (Qld).

May, D. (1983). From bush to station: Aboriginal labour in the North Queensland pastoral industry, 1861-1897. Townsville, Qld, Australia: James Cook University.

Nature Conservation Act 1992, (Qld).

Planning Scheme for Nebo Shire 2008: http://www.isaac.qld.gov.au/planning-schemes.

Planning Scheme for Bowen Shire, 2006: http://www.whitsunday.qld.gov.au/bowen-town-planning.

Pullar, M., & National Trust of Queensland. (1995). *Historic routes of Queensland: a report for the National Trust of Queensland*. Brisbane.

Queensland Heritage Act 1992, (Qld).

State Penalties Enforcement Act 1999, (Qld).

Survey and Mapping Infrastructure Act 2003, (Qld).

36.30 Chapter 30 – Economics

ABS (2006a). *Census of Population and Housing – Basing Community Profile B4*. Australian Bureau of Statistics, Canberra.

ABS (2006b). *Census of Population and Housing – Basing Community Profile B44*. Australian Bureau of Statistics, Canberra.

NAB (2012). Bulk Commodities Market Update – 3 August 2012. National Australia Bank.

OESR (2010). Demographic Analysis of the Bowen Basin. Office of Economic Statistics and Research.

OESR (2012). Office of Economic Statistics and Research Regional Profile Search – 25 September 2012. Office of Economic Statistics and Research.

Property Data Solutions (2011). PDS Live, viewed online at:

http://www.pdslive.com.au/pdsv4/app?page=common%2Fsearch%2FSearchMenuResearchCharts&service=page.

REDC (2009). *Mackay-Isaac-Whitsunday Regional Development Register*. Regional Economic Development Corporation.

REDC (2011). *Mackay-Isaac-Whitsunday Regional Development Register*. Regional Economic Development Corporation.

REDC (2012). *Mackay-Isaac-Whitsunday Regional Development Register*. Regional Economic Development Corporation, March 2010.

REIQ (2011). The Real Estate Institute of Queensland, Queensland Market Monitor - September Quarter 2011.

UQ (2001). Glenden. University of Queensland, Brisbane.





36.31 Chapter 31 – Social Impacts

ABS (2012). Australian Bureau of Statistics, viewed July 2011, http://www.abs.gov.au/.

Coal Mining Safety and Health Act 1999, (Qld).

Coffey Environments (2013). *Social Impact Assessment*. Report prepared for Byerwen Coal Pty Ltd, January 2013.

DETE (2012). Schools and Educators. Department of Education and Training. Available at http://education.qld.gov.au/schools/.

GSS (2010). Glenden State School Annual Report 2010. Glenden State School.

IAIA (2003). *International Principles for Social Impact Assessment*. International Association for Impact Assessment. WWW publication accessed on 1 July 2011 at http://iaia.org/.

IFC (2003). Good Practice Note, Addressing the social dimensions of private sector projects. International Finance Corporation.

IFC (2007). Performance Standards and Guidance Notes. International Finance Corporation.

Isaac Regional Council (2012). Isaac Regional Council website, http://www.isaac.qld.gov.au/, accessed July 2012.

Mackay Regional Council (2012). Mackay Regional Council website, http://www.mackay.qld.gov.au/, accessed July 2012.

OESR (2011). *Queensland Regional Profiles*: <Region LGA> (based on local government area 2010). Office of Economic and Statistical Research. A WWW publication accessed on 28 June 2011 at http://statistics.oesr.qld.gov.au/qld-regional-profiles.

Queensland Health (2012). Queensland Health website, http://www.health.qld.gov.au/, accessed July 2012.

Whitsunday Regional Council (2012). Whitsunday Regional Council website, http://www.whitsunday.qld.gov.au, accessed July 2012.

World Bank (2005). Performance Standards for social assessment.

Xstrata (2012). Newlands Coal Extension Project Environmental Impact Statement. Xstrata Coal Queensland Pty Ltd.

36.32 Chapter 32 – Hazard and Risk

ADG 7. Australian Goods Code.

AS 1940:2004. The Storage and Handling of Flammable and Combustible Liquids.

AS 2187.1/1-2000 Explosives – Storage, Transport and Use – Storage.

AS 2187.2:2006 Explosives – Storage and Use – Use of Explosives.

AS/NZS ISO 3100:2009. *Risk Management – Principles and Guidelines.*

Coal Mining Safety and Health Act 1999, (Qld).

Coal Mining Health and Safety Regulation 2001, (Qld).

Coal Services Health and Safety Trust. (2007). *Health and Safety Risk Management Manual for the Australian Coal Mining Industry*.





DME (2008). *Guidance Note QGN10 - Handling Explosives in Surface Mines and Quarries*. Department of Mines and Energy, Queensland Government.

DRET (2008). *Risk Assessment and Management – Leading Practice Sustainable Development Program for the mining Industry.* Commonwealth Department of Resources, Energy and Tourism.

EHP (2012). Wildlife Online Database. Department of Environmental and Heritage Protection, Queensland Government. http://www.ehp.qld.gov.au/wildlife/wildlife-online/generate a species list for a selected area.php viewed 18/9/12.

Explosives Act 1999, (Qld).

Explosives Regulation 2003, (Qld).

Isaac Regional Council (2008), (formerly Nebo Shire), Nebo Shire Plan, February 2008.

ISO/IEC 31010 (2009). Risk Management – Risk Assessment Techniques.

National Transport Commission. (2007). *Australian Code for the Transport of Dangerous Goods by Road and Rail* 7th *edition*.

Queensland Health (2002). Guidelines to minimise mosquito and biting midge problems in development areas.

Queensland Health (2011). Guidelines for Controlling Public Health Risks Relating to Mosquitos, Flies and Black Flies in a Flood Event.

http://www.health.qld.gov.au/mozziediseases/documents/cont mosq flies flood.pdf viewed 19/9/12.

State Planning Policy 1/03 Mitigating the Adverse Impacts of Flood, Bushfire and Landslide, Department of Local Government and Planning, Queensland Government.

Whitsunday Regional Council, 2008 (formerly Bowen Shire), *Bowen Shire Planning Scheme 2006*Work Health and Safety Act 2011, (Qld).

Work Health and Safety Regulation 2011, (Qld).

36.33 Chapter 33 – Health and Safety

ABS (2012). *Census data 2011*. Australian Bureau of Statistics. www.abs.gov.au/websitedbs/censushome.nsf/home/map.

Coal Mine Safety and Health Act 1999, (Qld).

Environmental Protection (Air) Policy 2008.

Environmental Protection (Noise) Policy 2008.

Katestone Environmental (2012). *Coal Dust Assessment Report – The Range Project*. Report prepared for Stanmore Coal.

36.34 Chapter 34 – Cumulative Impacts

DCCEE (2012). Australian National Greenhouse Accounts - *Quarterly Update of Australia's National Greenhouse Gas Inventory, June Quarter 2012*. Department of Climate Change and Energy Efficiency, Commonwealth of Australia.

Elliot M. and Thomas I. (2009). Environmental Impact Assessment in Australia: Theory and Practice, 5th Ed. The Federation Press, Sydney.

Environmental Protection Act 1994.





Environmental Protection (Noise) Policy 2008.

Serov, P. (2002). *A Preliminary Identification of Australian Syncarida (Crustacea)*. Cooperative Research Centre for Freshwater Ecology. Identification and Ecology Guide No.44. Albury, NSW.

State Development and Public Works Organisation Act 1971, (Qld).

SunWater (2012). SunWater discontinues work on Connors River Dam and Pipelines Project. http://www.sunwater.com.au/about-sunwater/media-room/latest-news/latest-news/2012/sunwater-discontinues-work-on-connors-river-dam-and-pipelines-project.

Vegetation Management Act 1999, (Qld).

36.35 Chapter 35 – Matters of National Environmental Significance

AMEC (2012). *Byerwen Coal Project Aquatic Ecology Impact Assessment*. Report prepared for Byerwen Coal Pty Ltd, December 2012.

AMEC (2013). Byerwen Coal Project Terrestrial Ecology Impact Assessment. Report prepared for Byerwen Coal Pty Ltd, February 2013.

Anon (1960). Notes on swifts, 1959-60. Bird Observer. 348:3-5.

Anon (1972). NSW Bird Report for 1971. Birds. 6:77-99.

Ayers, D, Nash, S, & Baggett, K (Eds) 1996, *Threatened Species of Western New South Wales*, New South Wales National Parks and Wildlife Service, Hurstville.

BA NRS (2002). Birds Australia Nest Record Scheme.

Baldwin, M. (1976). Distribution of the Black-throated Finch. Australian Birds. 11:13-14.

Barrett, G., A. Silcocks, S. Barry, R. Cunningham & R. Poulter (2003). *The New Atlas of Australian Birds*. Melbourne, Victoria: Birds Australia.

Bell, H. L. (1980). The effects of a power-line clearing on birds of dry sclerophyll forest at Black Mountain Reserve, Australian Capital Territory. *Corella*. 4:8-19.

Bennett, A (2006). In Attiwil, P and Wilson, B. (eds) *Ecology: an Australian Perspective*. Oxford University Press, Melbourne.

Bilney, R.J. & W.B. Emison (1983). *Breeding of the White-bellied Sea-eagle in the Gippsland Lakes Region of Victoria, Australia*. Australian Bird Watcher. 10:61-68.

Blakers, M., S. J. J. F. Davies & P. N. Reilly (1984). *The Atlas of Australian Birds*. Melbourne, Victoria: Melbourne University Press.

Boland, C.R.J. (2004). *Breeding biology of Rainbow Bee-eaters (Merops ornatus): a migratory, colonial, cooperative bird.* Auk. 121:811-823.

Brigalow Belt Reptiles Workshop (2010). *Proceedings from the workshop for the nine listed reptiles of the Brigalow Belt bioregions*. 18-19 August 2010. Brisbane: Queensland Herbarium.

Brown, L. & D. Amadon (1968). *Eagles, Hawks and Falcons of the World*. Feltham, Middlesex, U.K: Country Life.

BTF Recovery Team (2007). *National recovery plan for the black-throated finch southern subspecies Poephila cincta cincta* . Black-throated Finch Recovery Team, Department of Environment and Climate Change (NSW) and Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service. Report to the Department of the Environment and Water Resources, Canberra. Department of Environment and Climate Change (NSW). Hurstville and Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service, Brisbane.





Busnel (1971) in Environment Australia (1998). *Best Practice Management in Mining – Noise, Vibration and Airblast Control*: Commonwealth of Australia.

Chantler, P. (1999). Apodidae (swifts) species accounts. In: del Hoyo, J., A. Elliott & J. Sargatal, eds. *Handbook of the Birds of the World. Volume 5. Barn-owls to Hummingbirds*. Page(s) 419-457. Barcelona: Lynx Edicions.

Chantler, P. & Driessens, G., (1995). Swifts; A Guide to the Swifts & Treeswifts of the World. Pica, E. Sussex.

Chatto, R. (2000). Waterbird breeding colonies in the Top End of the Northern Territory. Parks & Wildlife Commission of the Northern Territory Technical Report.

Coates, B.J. (1990). *The Birds of Papua New Guinea Including the Bismarck Archipelago and Bougainville*. Volume 2 Passerines. Alderley, Queensland: Dove Publications.

Coffin, A.W (2007). From roadkill to road ecology: A review of the ecological effects of roads: Journal of Transport Geography 15 (2007) 396–406.

Cogger, H. G., Cameron, E. E., Sadlier, R. A. and Eggler, P. (1993). *The action plan for Australian reptiles*. Australian Nature Conservation Agency, Canberra. 254 pp.

Courtney, J. (1971). Breeding of the Rainbowbird at Swan Vale, New South Wales. Emu. 71:172-174.

Cupper, J. & L. Cupper (1981). *Hawks in Focus: A study of Australia's Birds of Prey*. Mildura, Victoria: Jaclin Enterprises.

de Schauensee, R.M. (1984). The Birds of China. Oxford, UK: Oxford University Press.

del Hoyo, J., A. Elliott & J. Sargatal, eds. (1994). *Handbook of Birds of the World*. In: Volume 2: New World Vultures to Guineafowl. Barcelona: Lynx Edicions.

DEH (2003). Australian Painted Snipe (Rostratula australis) Nationally threatened species and ecological communities information sheet. Department of the Environment and Heritage, Australian Government September 2003).

del Hoyo, J., A. Elliott & J. Sargatal, eds. (1996). *Handbook of the Birds of the World*. Volume 3, Hoatzin to Auks. Barcelona: Lynx Edicions.

Dement'ev, G.P. & N.A. Gladkov (1951). *Birds of the Soviet Union*. Volume 1. Jerusalem: Israel Program for Scientific Translations (1969).

Department of Environment & Conservation New South Wales (DEC) 2005a, *Dichanthium setosum – Profile*.

DERM (2008). *Biodiversity planning Assessment for the Brigalow Belt and New England Tablelands*. Version 1.3. Department of Environment and Resource Management, Queensland Government Brisbane.

DERM (2010). Burdekin Natural Resource Management Region – Back on Track Actions for Biodiversity. Department of Environment and Resource Management, Queensland Government Brisbane.

DERM (2012). WetlandInfo – Burdekin Basin – Wetland Summary Information. Department of Environment and Resource Management, Queensland Government Brisbane.

DEWHA (2009a). *EPBC Act Policy Statement 1.1- Significant Impact Guidelines*. Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts, Australian Government.

DEWHA (2009b). Significant impact guidelines for the endangered black-throated finch (southern) (Poephila cincta cincta). Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts Nationally





threatened species and ecological communities EPBC Act policy statement 3.13. Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts, Australian Government.

Doley D (2006). *Airborne Particulates and vegetations: Review of Physical Interactions*. Clean Air and Environmental Quality, vol 41, no. 2.

Driscoll, P.V. (1993). Summary of Banding Data and a Literature Review for Five Species of Migratory Bird: Red-necked Stint (Calidus ruficollis), Little Tern (Sterna albifrons sinensis), Eastern Curlew (Numenius madagascariensis), Great Knot (Calidris tenuirostris) and Latham's. Report for the Australian National Parks and Wildlife Service, Canberra.

DSEWPaC (2003). *Rostratula australis in Species Profile and Threats Database*, Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities, Canberra. Available from: http://www.environment.gov.au/sprat accessed 2012.

DSEWPaC (2008). *Approved conservation advice for Luecopogon cuspidatus*. Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999. Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities, Canberra, Australia.

DSEWPac (2011) *Draft Referral guidelines for the nationally listed Brigalow Belt reptiles*. Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999. Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities, Canberra.

DSEWPaC (2012a). *Crocodylus porosus in Species Profile and Threats Databas*. Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities, Canberra. Accessed Mon, 12 Mar 2012, at: http://www.environment.gov.au/sprat.

DSEWPaC (2012b), Brigalow (Acacia harpophylla dominant and co-dominant), Species Profile and Threats Database. Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities http://www.google.com.au/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&frm=1&source=web&cd=1&ved=0CCQQFjAA&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.environment.gov.au%2Fcgi-

bin%2Fsprat%2Fpublic%2Fpublicshowcommunity.pl%3Fid%3D28&ei=B7V8UKr4HcejiAe9uoGYCQ&usg=AFQjCNEHQ3LXmzwLbejmS4CoZ-GjgtqxDA&sig2=O7bHcJfS6t9f-plf8EEhiw, accessed 6 August 2012.

DSEWPaC (2012c). *Geophaps scripta scripta in Species Profile and Threats Database*. Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities, Canberra. Available from: http://www.environment.gov.au/sprat, accessed 28/09/2012

DSEWPaC (2012d). *Poephila cincta in Species Profile and Threats Database*. Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities, Canberra. Available from: http://www.environment.gov.au/sprat, accessed 28/09/2012.

DSEWPaC (2012e). *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 Environmental Offsets Policy*. Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities, Commonwealth of Australia.

Environment Australia (2001a). A Directory of Important Wetlands in Australia, Third Edition. Environment Australia, Canberra.

Environment Australia (2001b). *Brigalow Regrowth and the EPBC Act: Commonwealth of Australia*. Environment Australia, Canberra.

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999, (Cth).

Environmental Protection Act 1994, (Qld).

Eyre, T.J., Kelly, A.L, and Neldner, V.J. (2011). *BioCondition: A Terrestrial Vegetation Condition Assessment Tool for Biodiversity in Queensland*. Field Assessment Manual. Version 2.1 Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), Biodiversity Sciences Unit, Brisbane.





Favaloro, N. (1944). The White-breasted Sea-eagle along the Murray Valley. Emu. 43:233-242.

Fensham, R. J. (1995). Floristics and environmental relations of inland dry rainforest in north Queensland, Australia. Journal of Biogeography 22: 1047–63.

Ferguson-Lees, J. & D. A. Christie (2001). Raptors of the World. London: Christopher Helm.

Frith, H.J. (1969). Birds in the Australian High Country. Sydney: Reed.

Frith, H.J., F.H.J. Crome & B.K. Brown (1977). Aspects of the Biology of the Japanese Snipe Gallinago hardwickii. Australian Journal of Ecology. 2:341-368.

Fry, C.H. (1984). The Bee-eaters. In: Book. Poyser, Calton, England.

Garnett, S. T. and G. M. Crowley (2000). *The Action Plan for Australian Birds 2000*. Environment Australia, Canberra. Geering, D.J. (1993). *The effect of drought-breaking rain on the re-establishment of Egret colonies in north coastal New South Wales*. Corella. 17:47-51.

Green, R.H. & A.M. McGarvie (1971). The birds of King Island. Records of the Queen Victoria Museum.

Grimmett, R., C. Inskipp & T. Inskipp (1999). A Guide to the Birds of India, Pakistan, Nepal, Bangladesh, Bhutan, Sri Lanka, and the Maldives. Princeton, New Jersey: Princeton University Press.

Higgins, P.J. (ed.) (1999). *Handbook of Australian, New Zealand and Antarctic Birds*. Volume Four - Parrots to Dollarbird. Melbourne: Oxford University Press.

Higgins, P.J., J.M. Peter & S.J. Cowling (2006). *Handbook of Australian, New Zealand and Antarctic Birds*. In: Part A. Boatbill to Larks. Volume 7. Melbourne, Victoria: Oxford University Press.

Higgins, P.J. & S.J.J.F. Davies, eds (1996). *Handbook of Australian, New Zealand and Antarctic Birds*. Volume Three - Snipe to Pigeons. Melbourne, Victoria: Oxford University Press.

Hill, K.D. (1998a). Cycadophyta. In: Flora of Australia. 48:597-661. Melbourne: CSIRO.

Hollands, D. (2003). *Eagles, Hawks and Falcons of Australia*. Second Edition. Melbourne: Bloomings Books.

Huggett, A. J. (2000). *An experimental study of the impact of gaps and clusters silviculture on insectivorous birds in a continuous forest landscape*. Ph.D. Thesis. University of New England, Armidale, NSW.

Inglis and Howell (2009). Aquatic Conservation Assessments, using AquaBAMM, for the non-riverine wetlands of the Great Barrier Reef catchment: Burdekin region.

Jaensch, R. P. (2003). *Preliminary Estimates of Population Sizes of Australian Waterbirds, Including EPBC-Listed Species*. Canberra: Unpublished report to Environment Australia.

KBR (2012). Byerwen Coal Project – Mine Water Management Strategy. Kellogg Brown & Root Pty Ltd. Report prepared for QCoal Pty Ltd, December 2012.

Kushlan, J.A. & J. Hancock (2005). Herons. Oxford, United Kingdom: Oxford University Press.

Lane, B.A.; & Rogers, D.I. (2000). *The Australian Painted Snipe, Rostratula (benghalensis) australis: an Endangered species?*. Stilt 36: 26-34.

Land Protection (Pest and Stock Route Management) Act 2002, (Qld).

Larkin R.P (1996). Effects of Military Noise on Wildlife: A Literature Review. USACELRL Technical Report 96/21 Jan 1996, Centre for Wildlife Ecology, Illinois Natural History Survey 607E Peabody Drive, Chapaign, Illinois USA 61820 [Online] Available:

http://nhsbig.inhs.uiuc.edu/bioacoustics/noise_and_wildlife.txt.





Ley, A. J. & S. M. Cook (2001). *The Black-throated Finch Poephila cincta in New South Wales*. Australian Bird Watcher. 19:115-20.

Lill, A. (1993). Breeding of Rainbow Bee-eaters in southern Victoria. Corella. 17:100-106.

Lill, A. & P.J. Fell (1997). *Aspects of the ecological energetics of development in Rainbow Bee-eaters*. Australian Journal of Zoology. 45:281-294.

Lindsey, T.R. (1992). *Encyclopedia of Australian Animals: Birds*. Page(s) 313. Collins-Angus and Robertson Publishers Pty Ltd.

Longmore, N.W. (1978). Avifauna of the Rockhampton area, Queensland. Sunbird. 9:25-53.

Lowe, V.T. (1963). Observations on the Painted Snipe. Emu. 62:220-37.

Maddock, M. & D. Geering (1994). *Range expansion and migration of the Cattle Egret*. Ostrich. 65:191-203.

Marchant, S. & P.J.Higgins, eds. (1990). *The Handbook of Australian, New Zealand and Antarctic Birds*, Volume 1 Part a - Rattites to Petrels. Melbourne, Victoria: Oxford University Press.

Marchant, S. & P. J. Higgins, eds. (1993). *Handbook of Australian, New Zealand and Antarctic Birds.* Volume 2 - Raptors to Lapwings. Melbourne, Victoria: Oxford University Press.

Martínez-Vilalta, A. & A. Motis (1992). *Family Ardeidae (Herons)*. In: del Hoyo J., A. Elliott & J. Sargatal, eds. Handbook of the Birds of the World. Page(s) 376-42. Barcelona: Lynx Edicions.

McDonald, W.J.F. (2010). *National recovery plan for the "Semi-evergreen vine thickets of the Brigalow Belt (North and South) and Nandewar Bioregions" ecological community*. Report to Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts, Canberra.

McGarvie, A.M. & M.T. Templeton (1974). Additions to the birds of King Island. Emu. 74:91-96.

McGilp, J.N. (1923). Birds of Lake Frome district, South Australia. Emu. 22:274-287.

Mitchell, D. F. (1996). Foraging Ecology of the Black-throated Finch Poephila cincta cincta. M.Sc. Thesis. Townsville: James Cook University of North Queensland.

Morris, A.K. (1975). Australian Birds. 23:7-21.

Morris, I.C. (1976). *Observations of the Rainbow bird Mirops ornatus in the Warby Ranges*. Victorian Naturalist. 93:152-4.

Morris, I.C. (1977). *More observations of Rainbow Bee-eaters Merops ornatus in the Warby Ranges*. Victorian Naturalist. 94:158-160.

Naarding, J.A. (1982). *Latham's Snipe (Gallinago hardwickii) in Tasmania*. Wildlife Division Technical Report. 82/1. Tasmania: National Parks and Wildlife Service.

Naarding, J.A. (1986). *Lathams Snipe, Gallinago hardwickii, in Australia and Japan*. RAOU Report Series. 24:1-74.

Natural Resource Assessment Environmental Consultants (2005). *Enertrade North Queensland Gas Pipeline Black-throated Finch Studies (Post-Construction)*. Unpublished report prepared for Enertrade, Brisbane.

Nechaev, H. (1994). Latham's Snipe in the Russian Far East. Stilt. 25:37-39.

Neldner, V. J., Wilson, B. A., Thompson, E. J. and Dillewaard, H. A. (2005). *Methodology for Survey and Mapping of Regional Ecosystems and Vegetation Communities in Queensland*. Version 3.1. Updated September 2005. Queensland Herbarium, Environmental Protection Agency, Brisbane. 128 pp.





NRA (2011). *Byerwen Coal 2011 Wet Season Baseline Limnology Survey*. NRA Environmental Consultants. Report prepared for QCoal Pty Ltd, August 2011.

O.S.J. (1974). Check-list of Japanese Birds. Ornithological Society of Japan, Gakken Co., Tokyo.

Pratt, H.D., P.L. Bruner & D.G. Berrett (1987). *A Field Guide to the Birds of Hawaii and the Tropical Pacific.* Princeton, New Jersey: Princeton University Press.

Pusey B., Kennard M. and Arthington A. (2004). *Freshwater Fishes of North-Eastern Australia*, CSIRO Publishing, Collingwood.

QPWS (1999a). Geophaps scripta scripta. Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service, Forest Management.

QPWS (1999b). Erythrotriorchis radiatus. Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service, Forest Management.

Queensland Herbarium (2007). National Multi-species Recovery Plan for the cycads, *Cycas megacarpa, Cycas ophiolitica, Macrozamia cranei, Macrozamia lomandroides, Macrozamia pauli-guilielmi* and *Macrozamia platyrhachis*. [Online]. Report to Department of the Environment and Water Resources, Canberra. Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service, Brisbane.

Read M. A., Miller J. D., Bell I. P. and Felton A. (2004). *The distribution and abundance of the estuarine crocodile, Crocodylus porosus, in Queensland.* Wildlife Research, vol. 31, pp. 527-534.

Richardson, R. (2006). *Queensland Brigalow Belt Reptile Recovery Plan 2008 – 2012*. Report to the Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts, Canberra. WWF-Australia, Brisbane.

Roberts, T.J. (1991). *The Birds of Pakistan*. Volume 1, Non-passeriformes. Karachi, Pakistan: Oxford University Press.

Robson, C. (2000). *A field guide to the birds of Thailand and South-East Asia*. Bangkok, Thailand & New Holland, London, Asia Books.

Sainty G. R and Jacobs S. W. L. (2003). *Waterplants in Australia: A field guide*. Sainty & Associates Pty Ltd, Potts Point.

Simpson, K. N. G. (1961). Report on the swift season, 1960/61. Bird Observer. 358:2-3.

Smith, L.E. & C.J. Chafer (1987). *The avifauna of Bass Point, New South Wales*. Australian Birds. 21:1-18. *State Development and Public Works Organisation Act 1971, (Qld)*.

Stephens K. M. and Dowling R. M. (2002). *Wetland Plants of Queensland: A field guide*. CSIRO Publishing, Collingwood.

SunWater (2012). SunWater discontinues work on Connors River Dam and Pipelines Project. http://www.sunwater.com.au/about-sunwater/media-room/latest-news/2012/sunwater-discontinues-work-on-connors-river-dam-and-pipelines-project

TSSC (2008a). Approved Conservation Advice for Natural Grasslands of the Queensland Central highlands and northern Fitzroy Basin: Commonwealth of Australia. Threatened Species Scientific Committee.

TSSC (2008b). Commonwealth Listing Advice on the Natural Grasslands of the Queensland Central highlands and northern Fitzroy Basin: Commonwealth of Australia. Threatened Species Scientific Committee.

Unidel (2011). *Baseline Flora and Fauna Study* Rev C. Unidel Pty Ltd. A report prepared for Byerwen Coal, July 2011.

Vegetation Management Act 1999, (Qld).

Wetlands International (2006). *Waterbird Population Estimates*. Fourth Edition. Wageningen, The Netherlands: Wetlands International.





White, C.M.N. & M.D. Bruce (1986). The birds of Wallacea. B.O.U. Check-list. 7.

Wilson S. (2005). A field guide to reptiles of Queensland. Reed New Holland, Sydney.

Wormington, K., Hendry, R. Black, R., Black, L. and Tucker, G. (2009). Flora and Fauna Assessment of the Exploration Permit Coal 614 Project area near Glenden, Central Queensland. A report to QCoal Pty Ltd. Centre for Environmental Management, Central Queensland University.

Yamashina, Y. (1962). Birds of Japan - A Field Guide. Tokyo: Tokyo News Service.

Young, P. A. R, Wilson, B. A., McCosker, J. C., Fensham, R. J., Morgan, G. and Taylor, P. M. (1999). Brigalow Belt in Sattler, P. and Williams, R. (eds), *The conservation status of Queensland's bioregional ecosystems*, Environmental Protection Agency, Brisbane.

Zann, R. (1976). Distribution, status and breeding of Black-throated Finches Poephila cincta in northern Queensland. Emu. 76:201-206.

